Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December 2022 3:07 PM

To: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG); SUR

Cc: Seah, Andy; Work Shop Estimate (SG)

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 19/12/2022

Attachments: SNE4525) |A.pdf; SNE 4525) estimate.pdf; SNE4525) Photos.pdf
Dear Ted,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SNE 4525)J.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 19 December 2022 10:22 AM

To: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 19/12/2022

Dear Ted,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 5:56 PM

To: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
<mengyan@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@l|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>
Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: Survey assignment for 19/12/2022

Survey assighment for 19/12/2022




L

S/N Workshop Address Cont
1 [ JDM AUTOCARE 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-51 96303880 (DAL
Kang Car 1, Kaki Bukit Autobay #02-06 6747 7636 /90:

My Car Consultant 60 Jalan Lam Huat Carros Centre #05-21
4 | Kang Car 1, Kaki Bukit Autobay #02-06 6747 7636 /90:

Best Regards
Ted SEAH
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House

Singapore 069428
DID: (65) 81822905
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